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Sent: 	 Friday, August 20, 2004 9:21 AM 	
C(o_Sithc0Lhily1  relic eve'.

3r ne..c.11 ■.) lovulflok 	 +V), tr■ 	 b-C 

To: 	 FLCC/3A-ATL-C3  GiCic 	_inc \NEW 	 y 
Cc: 	 LTC11.11111111WLTCM1111. LTC 11 61icck"  rekC13  

Subject: 	FW: Training Documents 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: 	Flagged 

135 

Thanks 

	Ori inal Messa e 	 
From'  LTC 
Sent: rida , Au ust 20, 2004 8:17 AM 
To: 	 TC 
Cc: 
Subje : 	: raining Documents 

Theater request to add additional Detention Ops predeployment training requirements. 

Ori final Mes 	e 
From: 	 AJ CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 
Sent: Fri a Au ust 20, 2004 11:02 AM 
To: 	 TC CFLCC/3A-ATL-C3; 

C CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 TNG' 
Su je 	raining Documents 

Classification:1 

Caveats: NONE 

TC 
TC MNC-I C35 Force Gen 

(7/r 

11/5/2004 
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MOW 
MAJ, GS 
C3 Training Operations Officer 
CFLCC C3 FWD 
318-430-5088 

From:111111111111,LTC CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 Plans 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 10:28 AM 
Co 
Cc 	 A) CFLCC/3A-FWD;jn11.111.0mpra■Ic■,j 
Subject: FW: Training Documents 

Classification:OM, 

Caveats: NONE 

LTC111111111111. 
CFLCC C3 Plans (Kuwait) 
DSN 318aMMIIIIW 

-----Original Messa e 	 
From 	 LTC MNC-I C35 Force Gen . 

Sent: ri ay, August 20, 2004 12:18 PM 
To 	 COL MNC-I C3 Chief Of Ops; 	 aL MNC-I C3 CHOPS 
MA3 MN 	 COL MNC-I C3; 	 COL C3; 	 CFLCC C34 
FUOPS 	 CC/3A-FWD-C3 Plans; 	 A3 CFLCC 

	

3A-ATL-05; 	 -i- D C3 	 LCC 3 -ATL- 

	

M CFLCC/3A- 	 ; I 	 A.3 CFLCC/3A-ATL-G3; 
A.3 CFLCC/3A -FWD -C3.111111111 	CFLCC/3A-ATL-05' 	 LCC/3A-FWD C-3 

Plans 
Subject: FW: Training Documents - 

Please pass to the trainers. Enclosed is MG Miller, Detention OPS recommendation to the training program. 

LTC11111111111.111F 
 MNC-I C35 (Force Generation) 

DSN 318-822.11110 

	Ori final Messa e 	 
From: 	 Al MNC-I C5 PLANNER 
Sent: ursda Au u 19, 2004 11:22 AM 
To: 	 C MNC-I C35 Force Gen 
Subj : raining Documents 

Sir: As requested. V/R 

11/5/2004 
	 001009 
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.Classification:1111. 

Caveats: NONE 

Attachment Classification 

Attachment Caveats: NONE 

Classification:

Caveats: NONE 

11/5/2004 
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' 
Dep t  }LC mmanding General 

\JDetain e Operations • 

rl 
FJ 
D 'MILLER 

REPLY TO 

ATTENTION OF 

HEADQUARTERS 
MULTI-NATIONAL FORCE - IRAQ 

OFFICE OFTHE DCG-DO 
BAGHDAD, IRAQ 

APO AE 09342-1400 

MNFI-CD 
	

12 August 2004 

MEMORANDUM FOR C3, MNFI 

SUBJECT: Non 31E. MP/ILO Pre-Deployment Training Requirements for the Iraqi Theater of 
Operations 

1. Based on a comprehensive review of the 31E / Military Police — Internment/Resettlement 
Specialist task set and the unique considerations present in this theater for MP / ILO nominated ... 

- OIF- 2/3 units - and Individual Augmentees (lAs), we have identified theater (Iraq) specific pre-
deployment training requirements for detainee. operations. (See enclosure). The task set 
represents the minimum number of 31E related tasks and other recommended supporting tasks 
requiring. validation during the mobilization process and is in addition to other mandated subject 
matter / topics required for deployment to the Iraqi. theater_ 

2_ Request DIRLAUTH with FORSCOM relative to the deployment cycle training requirements 
for MPs and ILO MPs identified for duty in the Iraqi theater_ 

3. MP / ILO units and lAs arriving in support of OIF 2/3 .must be trained to standard in the 
unique task set required in detainee operations in order to facilitate the effective transfer of 
operations during. the rotation of forces without degradation of operational capabilities. 

4. Please direct questions regarding this memorandum to the LT 	 l  3, 

Detainee Operations at DSN 822-`or e-mail -a 
• 	

Iran .centcom_srml  

End (1) 
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Non 31E MPs/ILO MPs Pre-Deployment Training Task Set 

Task 
	

Reference 
1. I Introduction to Detainee Operations USAMPS CD 202 
2. Perform security and control activities at a detainee 

camp 	 , USAMPS CD 276 
3. I Apply priorities of force within a detainee camp Task 191-381-1324 
4. Conduct inspections/shakedowns of detainee areas Task 191-381-1251 
5. Observe detainees in close confinement Task 191-381-1317 
6. Control recreation, shower and shave call within 

close confinement 
Task 191-381-1319 

r^  Inspect physical security of a Detainee Camp (tents 
and barracks area) 

Task 191-382-2347 

8. Interact with detainees Task 191-381-1290/ 
USAMPS CD 206 o^  Restrain a detainee Task 191-381-1255/ 
USAMPS CD 250 

10. Detect symptoms of unusual or potentially deviant 
behaviors of detainees 

Task 191-381-1291 

11. Control vehicle entry to and exit from a detainee 
camp 

Task 191-381-1304 

12. Control packages and materials at sally port Task 191-381-1305/ 
USAMPS CD 404 

13. Control personnel entry to and exit from a detainee 
camp 

Task 191-381-1306 	• 

14. Control detainee movements within a detainee camp Task 191-381-1332 
15. • Frisk search a detainee Task 191-381-1287 
16. Perform a forced remov4alof a detainee Task 191-381-1861 
17. Account for detainees .. Task 191-382-2290 
18. Brief detainee escorts / escort procedures USAMPS CD 246 
19. Prepare observation and disciplinary reports Task 191-381-1323 
20. Supervise and control procedures during detainee 

meals 
Task 191-382-2348 

21. Prepare a DA Form 2823 (Sworn Statement) Task 191-376-0002 
22. Prepare a DA Form 4137 (Evidence/Property 

Custody Document) 
Task 191-376-5138 

23. Identify evidence/contraband Task 191-376-5124 
24. Collect evidence Task 191-376-5125 
25. Unarmed Self-Defense (Pressure Point Control 

Techniques) 
USAMPS CD 260 

26. Stress Management 	 USAMPS CD 208 
27. Geneva Convention (Humane Treatment of 

Detainees) 	 USAMPS CD 113 
28. HIV and Universal Precautions 	 I USAIVIPS CD 216 

Enclosure I to Non 31E, }VIPs/ILO Pre-Deployment Training Requirements for the Iraqi Theater 
of Operations 	 Page 1 
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29. *Full Spectrum of Use of Force to include: 
Verbal persuasion 
Less than Lethal Weapons 

-Proper use and operation of a Taser (SEL Indiv) 
-OC (All) 
-12 Gauge Shotgun (less than lethal munitions — 

M1013, M1012, 40mm non-lethal and 40mm 
1029) 

(Incorporate ROE for Iraq) 

USAMPS CD 252 (Use of 
Force), CD 500 (Non-Lethal 
Weapons) 
Task 191-381-1294 

30. Emergency Action for Fire, Escapes and Disorders 
within Detainee Operations 

USAMPS CD 254 

31. Special Housing Unit Procedures within Detainee 
Operations 

USAMPS CD 410 

32. I React to a bomb threat and/or bomb in a detainee 
camp 

Task 191-381-1250 

cei 
co 

1 

Supervise and control processes in order to ensure 
compliance with 3 and 4 of the Geneva Convention 

34. Personal safety awareness USAMPS CD 228 
35. Perform as a Tower Guard Task 191-381-1302 
36. Participate in Riot Control Formations to Control 

Internees 
Task 191-381-1258 

37. Take Action in the Event of Disorder at an 
Internment Facility 

Task 191-381-1321 

Additional Recommended Tasks:. 

A. Cultural awareness (Islam and Iraq) 
B. Interpersonal communication (IPC) Skills 
C. Maintain Operations Security (OPSEC) 
D. Behavioral Health Sciences (BHS) training 
E. CM! Disturbance (CD) training 
F. Segregation measures 
G. Storage of evidence 
H. Identification of suspicious activity 
I. React to Direct and Indirect Fires 

Enclosure 1 to Non 31E, MPs/TLO Pre-Deployment Training Requirements for •the Iraqi Theater 
of Operations 	 Page 
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